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MARGARET QUEREE 
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MARGARET : I_:UEREE 

Margaret Quer-ee ........................................................................ 
Code A .......................... ’.= 

,.~..~,. ............. 

Date of admission to GWMH: 29th July 1994 

Date and time of Death: 12.00 hours on 10th October 1994 
Cause of Death: 
Post Mortem: 
Length of Stay: 74 days 

Code A 
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
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT 

Officer’s Report 
Number: R7CO 

TO: 
STN/DEPT: 

REF: 

FROM: DETECTIVE CONSTABL~ ............. ~-~i~-~ ............ i REF: 

STN/DEPT: OP ROCI-[ESTER 
TEL/EXT: 

SUBJECT: 
DATE: 12/04/2004 

W01 OPERATION MIR056 L6870 

ROCHESTER 
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT 

WOI OPERATION NIIR056 L6870 

ROCHESTER 

Printed on: 8 September, 2004 I 1:03 Page 2    of 3 
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT 

Officer’s Report 
Number: RSM 

TO: 
STN/DEPT: 

F.O~: , Code A . 
STN/DEPT: MCIT W 

SUBJECT: 

REF: 

REF: 

TEL/EXT: 

DATE: 24/11/2002 

)it, 

W01 OPERATION MIR056 L6870 Printed on: 8 September, 2004 I 1:03 Page 1 of 2 

ROCHESTER 
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Expert Review 

Margaret Queree 

No. BJC/38 

Date of Birth: 

Date of Death: 10 October 1994 

Code A 

2880619 vl                                                                                                                                                     09,~9~2004 
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